

Kopinski, Sara

From: Planning
Sent: Monday, June 29, 2026 2:53 PM
To: Kopinski, Sara
Subject: Fw: 115 Aurora Ave. & 405 S. Main St.; Naperville, IL 60540

Comment for PZC meeting on July 15th.

Charles Halden

Planning Intern | Planning & Development - TED Business Group

City of Naperville | 400 S. Eagle St. Naperville, IL 60540

(630) 305-5947 | haldenc@naperville.il.us

Submit and manage your development cases through the City's online [Civic Access portal](#). Please be aware that legitimate development invoices are always sent via email by noreply@eplmail.tylerapp.com and will not come from personal or City email addresses. If you have questions regarding your invoice, please log in to [Civic Access](#) or contact your project manager directly.

The content of this email, including any attachments, is intended for the designated recipients and may be confidential. If you are not the intended recipient or received this message by mistake, be advised that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this email or any attached material is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender by e-mail and delete all copies of this message and any attachments immediately.

From: Wyman, Ted <[REDACTED]>
Sent: Monday, June 29, 2026 9:31 AM
To: Planning <Planning@naperville.il.us>
Cc: Gieras, Martha [REDACTED]
Subject: 115 Aurora Ave. & 405 S. Main St.; Naperville, IL 60540

You don't often get email from [REDACTED]

CAUTION: This e-mail originated outside of the City of Naperville (@naperville.il.us).

DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you confirm the incoming address of the sender and know the content is safe.

City of Naperville Planning Department,

Comcast has aerial cable attached to Naperville electric's power poles, as well as an underground cable span, in the alleyway north of the addresses of 115 Aurora Ave. and 405 S. Main St. However, we have no cable facilities within the north/south easements that would likely be vacated, bordering both aforementioned addresses, to cause the consolidation of both properties. And therefore, Comcast has no objection to the consolidation and will not be represented at the Public Hearing scheduled for July 15th.

If you have any questions in regards to this information, please don't hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Ted Wyman
GCR Construction – Specialist 2
1475 Woodfield Rd.
Schaumburg, IL 60173

